

## **Phillip Muteuki**

16 Keswick close, LE29GH

Contact no 07935727671

Email [muteukip@yahoo.co.uk](mailto:muteukip@yahoo.co.uk)

Van driver for multi-drops. Gained experience with Amazon multi-drops for almost 6 months. Worked for Fastway corries for a couple of years. Doing voluntary driving with Friends for Ever charity, dropping food humpers usually once a week on my spare time.

Fork lift driver, committed with high performance. Gained my experience in food warehouse and factories.

Security door supervisor, with experience in different sector and currently contracted for a prison security (escorting contractors when working in the prison)

### **Education**

#### **Hebron High School**

O level: English c, Mathematics c, Science E, Geography C

### **Work experience**

#### **Security Guard**

**Aug 2019-date**

Currently working as a prison security guard at Gartree HMP. Worked for Brook night security as a warehouse Security Lidl, Asda, Eddie Stobart warehouses. Worked as a security guard at truck shop for Eddie Stobart trucks.

#### **Fork lift driver**

**Nov 2017-Jul 2019**

Worked for different warehouses including, Great bear, Eddy Stobbart. Joined different agencies through my journey.

#### **Van driver**

##### **Amazon**

Multi-drops for small parcels

**Oct 2020-Jan 2021**

##### **Fastway curries.**

Multi-drop experience for small parcels

**May 2015- Oct 2017**

Currently doing voluntary driving for multi-drops for Charity in Leicester during my free time (usually once a week)

**Additional skills**

Full, clean UK Driving Licence

**Interests**

Football- Plays football on regular basis for enjoyment and to maintain personal fitness.

**References are available upon request**